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o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | ove to. 1645 007

2013

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

ment of the Treasury » Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to P_Ub“C
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning JULY 1 . 22013, and ending JUNE 30 , 20 14
B Check if applicable |C Name of organization AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. D Employer identification number
[0 Address change Doing Business As 39-1684956
[:] Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ intial return 430 EAST DIVISION STREET 920-926-4512
[:l Terminated Chity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
D Amended return FOND DU LAC, WI 54935 G Gross receipts $ 7,270,820
[ Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer. Hia) 's this a group retum for subordinates? [ Yes No

Hb) Are all subordinates included? [ Yes [] No

1 Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) [J s01(9) ) 4 (nsertno) [ 4947(a)1)or [ 527 If “No,” attach a list (see nstructions)
J Woebsite: » H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization Corporation [___] Trust |:| Association [:] Other » ] L Year of formation 1990 ] M State of legal domicile wi
Part | Summary

SCANNED JUN 18 2015

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
8 THE EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT DEVELOPMENT, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND GRANTING OF PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT
E FOR ST. AGNES HOSPITAL, WAUPUN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, AND ST. FRANCIS HOME OF FOND DU LAC
§ 2  Check this box »[1if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . e 3 16
j 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) e 4 13
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed Iin calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
:§ 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . e e e e 6 65
& | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C) line 12 e e e e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . . . ) 882,418 816,655
E 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) . BEC EQVED
2 | 10  Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4 nd 74) ety A 241,246 535,579
T 14 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c,§3&210c, and rb( ’ 1,188,300 537,275
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equat P I, E: A}, nnm*f‘z) }’ 2,311,964 1,889,509
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lires-4-3)=: ¢) 1,086,627 1,579,420
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part I1X, column (A)} line 4)OGDEN UT
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part =10)
2 [ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) .o
&| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » L eI EET
d 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . 299,836 336,562
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . 1,386,463 1,915,982
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromlne12 . . . . . . . . 925,501 (26,473)
=8 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
08
©8|20 Total assets (Part X, line16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 13,879,193 15,261,757
é’; 21 Total habilities (Part X, ine26) . . . . . e 675,639 965,835
=2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ime 20 e e 13,203,554 14,295,922

WSlgnature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
true, cormrect, and com ete Declaratlon 8&p7e{9aiep(other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Sign nature of officer /—r"‘/ Date
—
Here st S. Skphone,_, (dirzcTor o Blnbnce o-32-13
Type or pnnt name and ttle J
Pai d Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D i PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use only Fim's name > Firm's EIN >
Firm's address » Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . OYes[ONo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Fonn 990 (2013)

&




Form 990 (2013) Page 2

iCladll]  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart il . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT DEVELOPMENT, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND GRANTING OF PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT

FOR ST. AGNES HOSPITAL, WAUPUN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, AND ST. FRANCIS HOME OF FOND DU LAC

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e e . 1Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
Services? . . . . L L L L oo e e e e e e e e e OYes [“INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 1,637,429 including grantsof $ )(Revenue$ __ 1,889,509)

THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION PROVIDES SUPPORT TO AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE, INC., WAUPUN MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL AND ST. FRANCIS HOME OF FOND DU Lt AC FOR OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL EQUIPMENT.

4b (Code: )(Expenses$ includng grantsof$ )(Revenue$ )

4c (Code: )(Expenses$ includinggrantsof$ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses B 1,627,429

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Page 3
BT Checkiist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . 1|V
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 v
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect dunng the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . . .o 4 v
S Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part lll . 5 v
6 Did the orgamzation maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .o . e e e e e 6 v
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . C e e e e e 8 v
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e e e e e 9 v
10 Did the organization, directiy or through a related orgamzation, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . 11a v
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11b v
c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11¢ v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, ine 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| v
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabilty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax yeaﬂ If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl . 12a v
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audlted ﬂnancnal statements for the tax yeaﬂ If “Yes and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional . 12b v
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activiies outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b v
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. .o 16 v
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 18| v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII I|ne 9a’7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il . . 19 v
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faculltles‘7 If “Yes complete Schedu/e H. 20a v
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21 | v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unlted States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il| e e e 22 v
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . C e e e e e e e e e 23 |V
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a e e e e e e 24a 4
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b v
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? Coe e e e e e e e e 24¢ v
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d v
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | ce . 25a v
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organizatlon's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . coe e e e e e e e e 25b v
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recevables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part il . e e e e e e 26 v
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . . 27 4
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, p oghip 2
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): . éﬂ
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢ v
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 v
31 Dd the orgamzatlon I|qU|date terminate, or dissolve and cease operatnons” If "Yes ” complete Schedule N,
Part | . 31 v
32 Did the organlzatlon sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets" If "Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il . 32 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzat|on under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entnty” If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part i, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1 e e e e Y W
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)’7 . 35a v
b If "Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wnth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b v
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 . e e e e 36 v
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI . 37 v
38 Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule O and prowde explanatnons in Schedule O for Part VI Ilnes 11b and
l 19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38!lv

Form 990 (2013)



Form 980 (2013)
IZiY Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a
b

c
2a

b

3a
b
4a

5a

o

6a

0OUT

TGO - o0 Q

12a

13

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum | 2a

If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e e e

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contributions? .

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . .o e e e .

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded” .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 .

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng theyear . . . . . . . . |7d|

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person”

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 . . . . . 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 12, for public use of club facnlltles . 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . . . 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pard to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.)) . . . . . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to i1ssue qualffied healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b

Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . Ce .. . 13c

Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng the tax year” .o
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O

14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
Govemance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVvl . . . . . . . . . . . | |

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

w

N oOs

a
b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 16) ;
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 13
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ..
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders? .

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . 7a

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undenaken dunng
the year by the following:

The governing body? .

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body'7

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO. . . . . 9 v

H

P
v

M

DO |(d|W

N O CNASAN AN

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . 10a v
If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? {141a| v
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. i:_‘s@w o
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” goto lne 13 . . . . 12a| vV

v

v

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse to conﬂncts” 12b
Did the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descnbe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e e e e e e e e e 12¢
Did the organization have a wntten whistleblower pollcy’? e . e e e e e e 13
Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon polucy" e 14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? K
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| v
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e e e 15b| v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simitar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 16a v

NS

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  WISCONSIN

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[J Own website [J Another's website Upon request 3 Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » LESLIE STEPHANY, 430 E. DIVISION ST., FOND DU LAC, W1 54935 (920) 926-4512

Form 990 2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVil . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

» List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

* List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order. individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Position
W (B (do not check more than one () ® 7
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportabie Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and 2 directorftrustee) | Compensation |compensation from amount of
jweek (st an sslslol=la=x] = from related other
hours for af_{ 2|3 N EFE the organizations compensation
related | 2| E[(8| g %g 3| organizaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations %g 51" % E o | 7 |(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S 5 | 8 g S and related
line) % 3 4 B organmzations
ela 2
-3 [
° g
a
(1) JOSEPH BIRD .5
VICE CHAIRPERSON v v 0 0 0
(2) KATE BRESSER .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 o
(3) S. MARY NOEL BROWN .5
EX-OFFICIO v 0 0 0
(4) JOAN CUNNINGHAM .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(5) S. MADELINE GIANFORTE .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(6) MICHAEL R. SHANNON .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(7) DR. PUNIT KUMAR .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(8) DR. KAREN MEYER .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(9) MIKE SPAUDE .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(10) JOHN ST. PETER .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(11) DR. CATHERINE TWOHIG .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{12) JACK TWOHIG .5
CHAIRPERSON v v 0 0 0
(13) MILAN VANDEZANDE .5
SECRETARY/TREASURER v v 0 0 0
(14) DR. DAVID WEBER .5
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
w ® Posttion ) ® ®
(do not check more than one
Name and title Average | pox, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
jweek (Iist an o=1= ey Py from related other
hoursfor | 38| 3 g IERE the organizations compensation
related 3|2 3| e %§ 3| organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 25 | & - % § o |  |(W-2/1099-MISC) organmization
below dotted] S = [ 3 g|°s and related
hne) S. g 2 5 organizations
2|4 2
2 5
2
(15) STEVEN N. LITTLE
CEO, AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE 50 v v 0 680,469 35,642
(16) RITA MEIDAM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 50 v v 0 92,529 6,379
{17
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(29)
(29)
1ib Sub-total. . . . N 772,998 42,021
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A N
d Total(addlinesiband1c). . . . . . - 772,998 42,021

2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » ¢

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organlzations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual .
5 Did any person listed on I|ne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzatlon or lndlvndual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

® ©

Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0 -

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . - . . )
© ) Total (g/enue Unr(etl:gted Re\(llgr)we
= PR business excluded from tax
3 N . .. . revenue under sections
¢ 512-514
-g %’ 18 Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
g 3| b Membershpdues . . . . | 1b
,,-E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c
g 8| d Related organizations . . . | 1d
g E e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
S@| £ AN other contributions, gifts, grants,
g § and similar amounts not included above | 4f 816,655 . )
2 o g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ L
S & h Total Add lines 1a-1f . > 816,655 .. )
2 Business Code |+ - EEE . v
§ 2a
[ b
8| ¢
e
3 d
E e
'g‘a f All other program service revenue . _
& | g Total Add lines 2a-2f . T Y TSR YER Y
3 Investment income (inciuding dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) > 353,160 353,160
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties L ... P
() Real (1) Personal s o ”g E %
6a Gross rents N %’W B ¥ %
b Less: rental expenses P g fr 8
- ‘gf@?%,. & ot e - gl
¢ Rental income or (loss) o e o ) :
d Net rental income or (loss) . ...
7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securtties (i) Other : é % . N %
assets other than inventory 4,535,577 . % gg @ y g
b Less: cost or other basis § 4 wed o 1% Cad o
and sales expenses . 4,353,158 I S Sy e me  emss
¢ Gainorloss) . . 182,419 < i . B CO N S
d Net gan or (loss) » 419 182,419
T E ¥ § 7 L CE 2 T
§ B8a Gross income from fundraising i ; . bk N ; ¥
o events (notincludng$ . N n s ctoo
& of contnbutions reported on line 1c). . - ) i . i
E See Part V,ne18 . . . . . a 1,223,776 N . N
o b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 689,414} : - s
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . » 534,362 534,362
9a Gross income from gaming activities. .
SeePartlV,line19 . . . . . g
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances . . . g 341,652
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 338,739
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . » 2,913 2,913
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > |
12 Total revenue. See instructions. > 1,889,509 1,072,854

Form 990 (2013)



Form 890 (2013) Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . [0
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total é:\)penses Proar a}g)semce M ©) ¢ and . cgD)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part ViIil. °gxpe nses g;’;argfg)‘g; nas';s ::pef?]l:éf;g
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and -
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 1,579,420 1,579,420
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ine 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, tines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees .
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages .
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions ( nclude
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contnbutions)
9 Other employee benefits .
10 Payroll taxes .
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal 1,099 1,099
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraxsmg services. See Pan IV I|ne 17 _
f Investment management fees 32,279 32,279
g  Other. (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of ine 25 column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0) .
12  Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 1,672 1,536 3,068 3,068
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 1,585 1,585
17  Travel . 2,016 2,016
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public offtcials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . .
21 Payments to afflllates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon 8,295 8,295
23 Insurance . .. e e e
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a PURCHASED SERVICES 269,853 53,971 107,941 107,941
b SPECIAL EVENTS/FUNCTIONS 7,474 1,494 2,990 2,990
c DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,040 1,008 2,016 2,016
d MISCELLANEOUS 1,249 1,249
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,915,982 1,637,429 162,538 116,015
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 11
IZREH  Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. O
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash —non-interest-bearing . 2,038,110| 1 1,877,628
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 11,815| 3 11,565
4  Accounts receivable, net . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and fonher off icers, dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L e e e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and |
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)9) voluntary employees' beneficiary |fi§ i
e organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . 6
§ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net 7
<| 8 Inventores for sale or use 48,165 8 38,859
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11,683,092| 11 13,296,855
12 Investments—other securities. See Part iV, iine 1 i 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 64,586| 13 0
14  Intangble assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . - 33,425| 15 36,850
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 13,879,193| 16 15,261,757
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .
18 Grants payable .
19  Deferred revenue
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllmes
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part |V of Schedule D
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
b trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L
= |23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17- 24) Complete Part X
of Schedute D . e e e e e e . 675,639 25 965,835
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 675,639 26 965,835
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > E] and . o4 3
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ) A, R
5 27  Unrestricted net assets . 4,302,928| 27 5,661,792
g 28 Temporanly restricted net assets . 7,428,829| 28 7,160,333
e 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 1,471,797] 29 1,473,797
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [:I and I—_]
5 complete lines 30 through 34. ] :
£ 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 13,203,554| 33 14,295,922
34 Total liabllities and net assets/fund balances . 13,879,193( 34 15,261,757

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xi ..
‘ 1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIii, column (A), line 12) . 1 1,889,509
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,915,982
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .o 3 (26,473)
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column (A)) 4 13,203,554
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 1,118,841

6 Donated services and use of facilities 6

7 Investment expenses . 7

8  Prior period adjustments . . . 8

9  Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explaln n Schedule O) 9

10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ime

33 column (B)) . 10 14,295,922

Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [[] Cash Accrual [JOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain In
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[JSeparate basis [ ] Consolicated basis ] Both consclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. 3a v
b [f “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or aud|ts’7 If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2013)
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Open to Public
Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . o . o .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The orgamization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).
4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

[J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part Il.)

[J A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

[J An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [4] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations descrnibed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a Type | b [ Typell ¢ [O Type lli-Functionally integrated d [ Type llI-Non-functionally integrated

e By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type l, Type Il, or Type lll supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . . e |

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

n

~N o

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(m) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g6) v
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? . . . e e e e e e e 11g(ii) v
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed In (1) or (i) above’? e e e e e e e e 11g(iii)l v
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(7} Name of supported (ii) EIN (iif) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify (vi} Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization {descnbed on lines 1-9 | Incol (i) hsted In your | the organization in | organization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)AGNESIAN
HEALTHCARE, INC. 39-0807236 |3 v v v 1,440,120
(B) ST. FRANCIS HOME
OF FOND DU LAC, | 39-1029998 |9 Y v v 94,011
(C)WAUPUN
MEMORIAL HOSPIT 39-0806265 |3 v v 7 45,289
(D)
(E)
Total 1,579,420
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ili.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .
5 The portion of total contributions by |* < # & ¢ &+ « = .
each person (other than ats w2 3 # ¢+ 5 3 s ls - A ¥
governmental .Unlt. or publicly i ., ., . FRRTREL I O " s & &
supported organization) included on . :
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount ’ R AR O I B L N I
shown on Iine 11, column {f) . PR B é L L B BRI B
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 fromline 4. {¥ = ¥ ¥°§ ¥ ¢ & & > I o bl e o
Section B. Tota! Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .o
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 |y «. , & .3ls 3 & R Y
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > M
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . 15 %
16a 33'3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and ||ne 14 IS 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... O
b 3313% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and lme 15 IS 331 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > J
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . e e e e e O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part |V how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization > O
18 Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon dld not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions > O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilties
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on Ilnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract hne 7c from
ine 6.) .

(@) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

&

EER %ﬁé&? ‘e

P gg még e

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6 ..
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in ine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carned on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explan in Part IV.) .

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c 11
and 12)) .

(a) 2009

{b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 ] for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . > 1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16___ Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 . 18 %
19a 33'13% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and hne 15 1s more than 3311%, and line
17 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | Al
b 33'2% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'2%, and
hine 18 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

> []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 4

REIRI\2  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and
Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




orm 250) Supplemental Financial Statements I 0261;45;"

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part v, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
De| nt of the T A
,mf;r;mev:nue Se::ury » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [ Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring iImpermissible private beneft? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . L. L. [ Yes [J No

Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the orgamization (check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [J Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [3J Preservation of a certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnibution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. *¥1Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) L. 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngwshed or termlnated by the organization during the

tax year »

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located M

5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [J Yes [ No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
() and section 170(h)4)B)(I)? . . . . . . . . L L. oo e, O Yes [0 No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X!ll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVill,lmet1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » %
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . N A

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures or other sxmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIil, hnet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » %

b Assetsincludedin Form990,Part X . . . . . . . T

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

a
b
c

4

5

collection items (check all that apply):

{3 Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
O Scholarly research e [ Other
[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XH.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [ Yes [] No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other lntermediary for contributions or other assets not
ncluded on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . - - -« - . . . . . . . . . 0OYes ONo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the followmg table:
Amount
¢ Begimningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . .. .. 1ic
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . e e e 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 PartX Ilne 21’7 - .« . . . [OYes ONo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provuded nPart XHI . . . . O
Part Vv Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

oo

3a

b

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .

Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . e e

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facnlmes and
programs .

Administrative expenses .

End of year balance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
Permanent endowment » %
Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yesi No
() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . L L L. L L L0 Lo 3al(i)

(ii) related organizations . . . e e e e e 3a(ii)

If “Yes” to 3a(i1), are the related orgamzatlons llsted as reqmred on Schedule R'7 e e e e e 3b

Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
ifa Land . . . . . . . . . . . T
b Buldings . . .
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . .»

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Part Vil Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

Page 3

(1) Financial denvatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

B)

©)

O)

€

F)

Q)

H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) Iine 12.) » . ]
Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descnption of iInvestment {b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

1)

2

3
)

5)

(6)

@

8

)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) P bk e |
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Descnption {b) Book value

(1) INTEREST RECEIVABLE 36,850

2)

3

4)

()

(6)

@

8

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B)line15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

FRE
s e I

36,850

line 25.
1. {a) Descnption of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) DUE TO ST. AGNES HOSPITAL 965,835
3
4@
(5)
(6)
@
8
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25 ) » 965,835

2. Liabihty for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XllI O

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 /4,004,224
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12: i)
a Net unrealized gains on investments . 2a 1,118,841] - &+
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b s
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2¢ .
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 2d 1,028,153
e Add lines 2athrough2d . 2e 2,146,994
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 1,857,230
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on I|ne 1 ¥
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b 4a 32,279) a4
b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . 4b :
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b .o 4c 32,279
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 12 ) 5 1,889,509
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Returmn.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,911,856
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: e
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a v A
b Prior year adjustments 2b B
¢ Otherlosses . 2c Fr
d Other (Describe in Part XIII \ 2d 1,028,153 153
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 1,028,153
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .. 3 1,883,703
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on hne 1 it
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a 32,279} -
b Other (Describe in Part XIli.) . 4b S
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 32,279
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 18 ) 5 1,915,982
=E1s®AI]  Supplemental Information.

Provide the descnptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE $ 689,414, GIFT SHOP COST OF GOODS SOLD $ 338,739

PART XIl, LINE 2D - DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE $ 689,414, GIFT SHOP COST OF GOODS SOLD $ 338,739

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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LRIl Supplemental Information (continued)
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2@ 1 3
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form$990, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [J In-person solicitations

2a Dud the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [] Yes [ No

b If “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

" {v) Amount paid to
() Name and address of individual (iii) Did fundraiser have | ) sross receipts (or retained by) {vi) Amount paid to

{ii) Activity custody or control of (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) contributions? from actwvity fundragjr (Ii')Sted n organization

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . . . . T

3  Lst all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from
registration or hicensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
HOUSE RAFFLE CHARITY OPEN 7 (add °°c'°(|a)(c;;"°ugh
(event type) (event type) {total number)
3
21 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 535,928 394,433 293,415 1,223,776
QO
o
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ine2) . . . . . . . 535,928 394,433 293,415 1,223,776
4 Cashpnizes . . . . . 120,500 17,500 0 138,000
5 Noncashprizes . . . 227,871 59,970 22,883 310,724
w .
2| 6 Rentfacility costs .
g
G| 7 Foodandbeverages . . 4,723 14,751 8,403 27,877
8
5 8 Entertanment . . . . 9,730 585 10,315
9 Other direct expenses . 100,573 25,036 76,889 202,498
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through9 incolumn(@) . . . . . . . . . . » 689,414
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . . . N & 534,362

e
o

dlll Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Totat gaming (add
g (a} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e) Other gaming col (a) through col (c))
2
@
1 Grossrevenue .
%1 2 Cashprizes .
g
2| 3 Noncash prizes
w
@| 4 Rent/facility costs .
=
§  Other direct expenses
0 Yes %| [ Yes %({[] Yes IS S IR
6 Volunteerlabor. . . . [O No 1 No [0 No < iR 7ok
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . »
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline1,column(d) . . . . . . . . »

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of thesestates? . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [ No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during thetaxyear? . [J Yes [J] No
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? .. [J Yes [] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . O Yes [ No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon s gamlng/specral events books and
records:
Name »>
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . .. [ Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®» § and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» ¢
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name »
Address P>
16  Gaming manager information:
Name b
Gaming manager compensation » $
Descnption of services provided P
[JDirector/officer CJEmployee CJindependent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? O Yes [1 No

b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organizations or

spent In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year »  §

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part i, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any

additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



(€102) (066 wio4) | enpeyog dS500S "ON "1ED ‘066 W04 10} SUONONIISU| B} 38S ‘@ONON 1OV uononpay Yomiaded 104
T Tt tototototor e e s mm e e e s s s BI(e) | BUI| 8Y) Ul pe)s]| suoleziueblo Jay)o JO saquinu [Bj0) JSug ¢
<

€ Tttt ot or s s e e st BIqgEY | U] 8y} Ul palsi| suopeziuebio yuswuianob pue (£}(0)L0g uonoes Jo Jequinu [Bloy eug 2
(4]
....... (i)
{ot)
(6)
(8)
)
(9)
..... {s)
(v)
SNOILYY3dO 0 682'St (€)0)L0s §929080-6¢ IM ‘NNdNYM "1S NMOdd "M 029
Y LIdSOH TVIIOWIW NNdNYM (g)
SNOILYY3dO 0 LL0'v6 (£)(0)L05 866620L-6€ IM 'OV1 Na ANO4 “1LS L13Y¥3AT €€
704 40 JNOH SIONVYA LS (2)
SNOILYH3dO 0 ozLovy'L (€){(0)os 9£2.080-6€ 'OV NA ANO4 "1S NOISIAIQ “3 OEd
“ONI FUYIHLIVIH NVISANOY (1)
(1810 6
eoue)sisse 10 80UB)SISSE Yseo-uou ' . B eoUe}SISSe YSeD uelb ajqeaidde y JUaWIWIBAOD JO
elb jo esoding (y) Jo uonduosaq (B) meﬁmn_u_mﬂm_o&,nﬂuu_w‘omw -uou Jo Junowy (8) | yseo jo Junowy (p) uopoes Jy (o) N3 (@ uoneziueBio jo ssesppe pue swsN (e) |

‘papesu si aoeds [euoippe I pejesljdnp aq ues || Ued "000'G$ UBYl aJow paAiaoal Jey) Jusidioal Aue oy ‘|z sull ‘Al Wed
‘066 W40 O} . S8A, paiamsue uoneziuebio sy y e18|dwon) *sajrlg pajiun ay} ul suoneziuebi pue SJUSWUIBA0Y) 0} 2IUEB]SISSY JaYID Pue sjueln E
'sejels pajun ayy ul spuny juesb %o asn ay) Buuojiuow Joj sainpesoid s,uoieziuebio ey A| Ued ul equoseq g
ON[] SBA[Z] + = & = v s v s e e e e e e e e e -+t jeoue)sISSe Jo Ssjuelb ay) pJeme 0] pasn BLSIIO UOIOS9S ay)
pue ‘asur)sisse Jo sjurib ay) 1o) Ajqibije ,seejuelb ay) ‘eoue)sisse Jo sjuelb ay} JO JUNOWE au} S}BRUEISANS 0} SPI0JAI UlBjueW uoneziueblo sy seoq |+
92UR)SISSY pue Sjuelr) U0 Uoljeluloju] [eiaudn) E

956¥891-6¢ *ONI ‘'NOILYANNO4 FHVIHLTVIH NVISINDV
Jaquunu uopBaynuaps s9hojdwz uoneziuvebio ey Jo sweN
uonsadsu ‘066ULIOJ/A0D 'SI"MMM R S| SUOIIONJISUI S} PUB (066 WI04) | 2INP3YDS INOYE UoBULIOJU| 621AI8S BNUBASY [BLLIBIU|
1} I . Ansess) ey jo yuswyedeq
aljqnd o3} uadoQ 066 W04 0} yoeny 4
*22 10 |Z aul] ‘Al Med ‘066 W404 O} ,S3A, Pesamsue uoneziuebio oy i ajedwo)
ﬂ —. @N $9)e}S pajiun 9y} Ul sjenpiAjpuj pue ‘sjualuIdA0n (066 W04)

1b00-S¥SL ON 8O _ .WCO_ﬂWN_Cﬁw.—o 0] 3Jue)sissy 19y} pue sjuern) I IINAIHOS




(102} (086 Wiod) | ojnpayds

“3S0ddNd A3ANILNI SLi¥04 35N SYM INVY9O FHL AJI¥3A OL LI SM3INTY OHM '44V1S

SIINVY9 JHL 1 “SISVE AT331HVND ¥ NO WIHL MIIAIY OHM SHOLD3AIA 40 G¥VO0S FHL OL QILLINENS FAY S1SINDIY INVAD - | Lavd

“UoNIELLLIOJUI [eUOHIPPE Jayjo Aue pue ‘(q) uwn|od ‘||l Med ‘2 8ul| ‘| Hed Ul paiinbai uoijewojur ay} apircld “uonew.oju] jeyuswajddng  FYRILN]
L

(18y10 ‘esiesdde ‘AL 80UB)SISSE Yses-uou jueib yseo sjueidioel
@9ue)SISSE Ysed-uou jo uonduosaq () yooq) uoieniea jo poyiaiy () jJo unowy (p) Jo junowry (o) o JaquinN (q) eouejsisse Jo jueib jo edA ] (e)

‘papaau s| adeds [euoiippe jI pajesidnp aq ued ||| Led
*Z2 Ul ‘Al Ued ‘066 W0 O} ,SSA, Pajamsue uoleziueblio sy} i 818|dwoD "salelg Payun Yy Ul S|ENPIAIPU| 0} 3dueysisSy Jayio pue syuesy  JTTREEE
2 96ed (e102) (066 Witod) | 8INPEUDS




SCHEDULE J

. . | omBNo 1545-0047
Form 990) Compensation Information

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
’ Compensated Employees 2@ 1 3
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Inspection

> Attach to Form 990. P See separate instruction
Department of the Ti P ons.
|ntgma'|-nnev:nueese:veﬁ;s;uw P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form ~
990, Part Vli, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First-class or charter travel (O Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Trave! for companions ] Payments for business use of personal residence
(] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[ Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to
explan. . . . . . . . . . L. L L 0L L L L0 L s s e e e s s 1

E:
b
E

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a? . ..

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

[0 Compensation committee ] written employment contract
[J Independent compensation consultant [J Compensation survey or study
[J Form 990 of other organizations [J Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement pIan”
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, hist the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

o

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If “Yes” to ine 5a or 5b, describe in Part lIl

# # »
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any '
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorgamzation? . . . . . . . . . . L L . L 6a v
b Any related organization? . . . e e e e e e e 6b v

If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part lII

7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” descnbe nPartit . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 v

8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, pard or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulattons section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
inPartll . . . . . . Lo oL s s 8 v

9 If “Yes” to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . ..., 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2@ 1 3
Department of the Treasury ) » Attach to Form 990 or.99(_)-EZ. ) ) ) Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

PART VI, LINE 11B - THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT PREPARES THE FORM 990 AND THE RETURN IS REVIEWED BY THE DIRECTOR OF

FINANCE AND CFO. A FINAL COPY OF THE 2013 FORM IS PROVIDED TO THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION BOARD

BEFORE_THE RETURNIS FILED WITH THE IRS.

PART VI, LINE 12C - THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC., HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THAT REQUIRES

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PRESIDENT AND EXECUTIVE STAFF MEMBERS WITH ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES TO DISCLOSE

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF THEMSELVES AND THEIR FAMILY MEMBERS ON A CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM DISTRIBUTED ANNUALLY.

PART VI, LINE_ 15A AND 158 - DETERMINATION OF COMPENSATION OF THE CEO AND OFFICERS INCLUDES ANALYSIS

OF COMPARABLE COMPENSATION SURVEYS BY AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT, WHO RECOMMENDS RANGES OF

APPROPRIATE COMPENSATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVES THE COMPENSATION

PACKAGE FOR OFFICERS, AND CONTEMPORANEOQUS SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATION AND DECISION IS INCLUDED IN THE

BOARD MINUTES. THE FINAL AGREEMENT 1S DOCUMENTED WITH A WRITTEN CONTRACT, WHICH IS SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES.

PART VI, LINE 19 - INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING INSPECTION OF GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE REFERRED TO THE FOUNDATION OFFICE. THE REQUESTER IS ASKED TO COMPLETE THE REQUEST

FORM WHICH ASKS FOR NAME, EMPLOYER/AFFILIATION AND THE PURPOSE FOR THE REQUEST._ INSPECTION IS ALLOWED

DURING AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION'S NORMAL OFFICE HOURS.

PART XI, LINE 5 - INVESTMENT INCOME ON THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDED $1,118,841 IN UNREALIZED

GAINS/LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

PART XI),_LINE 2B - THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. WERE AUDITED BY AN

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM, WIPFLI LLP.

PART XII, LINE 2C - THE BOARD OF AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF RELATED ORGANIZATION AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE, INC. IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR SELECTION OF THE ACCOUNTING FIRM.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.
Fond du Lac, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc., which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.




Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States.

L(/%u LLP
Wipfli LLP

September 15, 2014
Wausau, Wisconsin



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Assets 2014 2013
Current assets:
Cash $ 1018675 % 927,404
Unconditional promises to give 11,565 11,815
Inventories 38,859 48,163
Total current assets 1,069,099 987,382
Investments 5,043,067 3,536,161
Restricted investments 9,149,591 9,355,650
TOTAL ASSETS $ 15261,757 $ 13,879,193
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities - Due to affiliates $ 965,835 $ 675,639
Net assets:
Unrestricted 5,541,312 4,302,928
Temporarily restricted 7,280,813 7,428,829
Permanently restricted 1,473,797 1,471,797
Total net assets 14,295,922 13,203,554
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 15,261,757 $ 13,879,193

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014
Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Revenue, gains, and other support:
Contributions $ 335934 $ 478,721 % 2000 $ 816,655
Special events 20,666 1,203,110 - 1,223,776
Gift shop sales 341,652 - - 341,652
Investment income 1,501,661 120,480 - 1,622,141
Net assets released from restrictions 1,950,327 (1,950,327) - -
Total revenue, gains, and other
support 4,150,240 (148,016) 2,000 4,004,224
Expenses:
Program services:
Grants to affiliates 1,442,785 - - 1,442,785
Grants to unaffiliated organizations 136,635 - - 136,635
Gift shop cost of goods sold 338,739 - - 338,739
Management and general 304,283 - - 304,283
Fund-raising 689,414 - - 689,414
Total expenses 2,911,856 - - 2,911,856
Increase (decrease) in net assets 1,238,384 (148,016) 2,000 1,092,368
Net assets at beginning 4,302,928 7,428,829 1,471,797 13,203,554
Net assets at end $ 5541312 $ 7,280,813 $ 1,473,797 $ 14,295,922




2013

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 335824 % 539,064 $ 7,530 % 882,418
24,720 600,219 2,805 627,744
354,831 - - 354,831
1,111,935 97,189 - 1,209,124
1,093,535 (1,093,535) - -
2,920,845 142,937 10,335 3,074,117
866,039 - - 866,039
220,588 - - 220,588
326,343 - - 326,343
270,474 - - 270,474
240,102 - - 240,102
1,923,546 - - 1,923,546
997,299 142,937 10,335 1,150,571
3,305,629 7,285,892 1,461,462 12,052,983
$ 4302928 $ 7,428,829 $ 1,471,797 $ 13,203,554

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Increase (decrease) in cash:
Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets $ 1,092368 $ 1,150,571
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Net realized gain on sale of investments (182,419) (772,170)
Net unrealized gain on investments (1,118,841) (225,070)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Unconditional promises to give 250 3,546
Inventories 9,304 (1,844)
Due to affiliates 290,196 (146,811)
Total adjustments (1,001,510) (1,142,349)
Net cash provided by operating activities 90,858 8,222
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale and withdrawal from investments 504,314 1,577,084
Purchase of investments (503,901) (1,606,483)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 43 (29,399
Net increase (decrease) in cash 91,271 Q1177)
Cash at beginning 927,404 948,581
Cash at end $ 1,018675 % 927,404

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The Entity

Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is @ nonstock, nonprofit
corporation sponsored by the Congregation of the Sisters of St. Agnes (the
“Congregation”). The Foundation receives gifts and bequests, raises funds for specific
projects or needs, administers and invests funds, and disburses payments to and for the
benefit of Agnesian HealthCare, Inc. at the discretion of its Board of Directors.
Operations of the St. Agnes Hospital gift shop are also included in the Foundation’s
financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Foundation follows accounting standards contained in the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC). The ASC is the single
source of authoritative accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
(GAAP) for nongovernmental entities.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all highly liquid debt instruments with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents, excluding those held in the Foundation'’s
investment portfolio as short-term investments and amounts whose use is limited or
restricted.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Investments and Investment Income
Investments are measured at fair value in the statements of financial position.

Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments, interest, and dividends) is included in unrestricted revenue unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law.

Inventories

Inventories consist of gift shop items and are valued at the lower of cost, determined on
the first-in, first-out method, or market.

Net Assets

Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

e Unrestricted net assets consist of investments and otherwise unrestricted amounts
that are available for use in carrying out the mission of the Foundation and
include those expendable resources which have been designated for special use
by the Foundation’s Board of Directors.

e Jemporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Foundation has been
limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.

e Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained
by the Foundation in perpetuity.

Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part of the
income earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Contributions

Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor.

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions
to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that
is when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Foundation considers all unconditional promises to give to be fully collectible;
accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible promises to give has been provided. If
amounts become uncollectible, they are charged to operations in the period in which that
determination is made. All unconditional promises to give are receivable within one year;
accordingly, no present value discount is necessary.

Fair Value Measurements

The Foundation measures fair value of its financial instruments using a three-tier
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the
ability to access.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fair Value Measurements (Continued)
Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
® Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

® Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive
markets.

* Inputs, other than quoted prices, that are observable for the asset or
liability.

® Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input
must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement. The Foundation does not have any financial
instruments valued using Level 3 inputs.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Valuation techniques maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

Donated Services
The Foundation receives donated management and other general services from St. Agnes

Hospital. The value of such services is reflected in the accompanying statements of
activities at approximate cost.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Income Taxes

The Foundation is a tax-exempt corporation as described in Section 501(cX3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) and is exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. The Foundation is also exempt from
state income taxes on related income.

In order to account for any uncertain tax positions, the Foundation determines whether it
is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination of the
technical merits of the position, assuming the taxing authority has full knowledge of all
information. If the tax position does not meet the more-likely-than-not recognition
threshold, the benefit of the tax position is not recognized in the financial statements.

The Foundation recorded no assets or liabilities for uncertain tax positions or
unrecognized tax benefits. Federal returns for the years ended 2011 and beyond remain
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses incurred for operations have been summarized on a functional basis in the
accompanying statements of activities.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 15, 2014, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 Investments

Investments, including restricted investments, consisted of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 446,641 $ 1,757,252
Certificates of deposit 858,953 1,110,707
| Fixed income securities 3,751,521 2,765,470
i Pooled equity international mutual funds 1,547,191 1,332,532
; Common stocks 7,551,502 5,827,838
| Other investment - Samaritan House - 64,586
Interest receivable 36,850 33,426
Total investments 14,192,658 12,891,811
Less - Restricted investments 9,149,591 9,355,650
Investments - Unrestricted $ 5043067 $ 3,536,161
Restricted investments consisted of the following at June 30:
2014 2013
Amounts designated by Board of Directors:
St. Agnes Hospital $ 394981 % 455,024
Amounts designated by donors:
St. Francis Home of Fond du Lac, Wisconsin, Inc. 3,336,666 3,369,726
Cardiology 1,211,395 1,345,529
Hospice 870,565 954,975
Community care 1,076,853 943,771
Samaritan Health Clinic 347,596 397,373
Domestic violence program 104,329 100,948
Waupun Memorial Hospital 280,418 260,791
Other specific health services and initiatives 1,526,788 1,527,513
Totals $ 9149591 $ 9,355,650
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2

Investments (Continued)

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and
overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is
reasonably possible that changes in the values of certain investments will occur in the
near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements.

Investment income consisted of the following:

2014
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Interest and dividend income $ 326930 % 26230 % 353,160
Net realized gain on sale of investments 168,870 13,549 182,419
Net unrealized gain on investments 1,035,742 83,099 1,118,841
Investment fees (29,881) (2,398) (32,279
Total investment income $ 1,501,661 $ 120,480 $ 1,622,141
2013
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Interest and dividend income $ 221,855 % 19,391 $ 241,246
Net realized gain on sale of investments 710,103 62,067 772,170
Net unrealized gain on investments 206,979 18,091 225,070
Investment fees (27,002) (2,360) (29,362)
Total investment income $ 1,111,935 % 97,189 $ 1,209,124
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3 Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the following purposes at June 30:

2014 2013
St. Francis Home of Fond du Lac, Wisconsin, Inc. 3,016,166 $ 3,049,226
Cardiology 959,747 1,093,881
Hospice 851,065 935,475
Community care 500,776 369,694
Samaritan Health Clinic 281,596 331,373
Domestic violence program 74,402 71,021
Waupun Memorial Hospital 280,418 260,791
Other specific health services and initiatives 1,316,643 1,317,368
Total temporarily restricted net assets 7,280,813 $ 7,428,829

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses, satisfying the

restricted purpose, or by occurrence of other events specified by donors. Net assets

were released from donor restrictions for the following purposes at June 30:

2014 2013
Hospice 342,815 211,894
Community care 126,927 10,188
Samaritan Health Clinic 918,955 496,579
Fond du Lac County Save a Smile 100,000 -
Cardiology 171,967 45,000
St. Francis Home 81,340 54,148
Other specific health services 208,323 275,726
Totals 1,950,327 1,093,535
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4

Note 5

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

The Foundation's permanently restricted net assets consisted of approximately
30 different donor-restricted endowment funds to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable for a variety of purposes as follows at June 30:

2014 2013
St. Francis Home of Fond du Lac, Wisconsin, Inc. $ 320,500 % 320,500
Cardiology 251,648 251,648
Hospice 19,500 19,500
Community care 576,077 574,077
Samaritan Health Clinic 66,000 66,000
Domestic violence program 29,927 29,927
Other specific health services and initiatives 210,145 210,145
Total permanently restricted net assets $ 1,473,797 $ 1,471,797

Endowments

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), as adopted by the Wisconsin state
legislature, as requiring the Foundation to preserve the fair value of the donor’s original
gift, as of the date of the gift, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a
result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets
(a) the original value of the donor’s gifts to the permanent endowment, (b) the original
value of a donor's subsequent gifts to the permanent restricted endowment, and

(c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction
of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund.
The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until
those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5

Endowments (Continued)

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to preserve the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
Under the Foundation’s investment policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that
exceed the performance of the S&P 500 Stock Index while assuming a moderate level of
investment risk. The Foundation expects its endowment funds, in a time period of no
less than five years or greater than 10 years, to provide an investment rate of return
between 7% and 8%.

To achieve its investment goals, the Foundation targets an asset allocation that will
achieve a balanced return of current income and long-term growth of principal while
exercising risk control. The Foundation'’s asset allocations include a blend of equity and
debt securities and cash equivalents.

Interest and dividend earnings on donor restricted endowment funds are classified as
temporarily restricted net assets. Interest and dividends on donor restricted endowment
funds are appropriated for distribution at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

Endowments, which are all from donor restricted funds, consisted of the following at
June 30:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
2013 $ - $ 287456 $ 1,471,797 $ 1,759,253
2014 - 407,936 1,473,797 $1,881,733
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5 Endowments (Continued)

Changes in endowment funds for 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted

Endowments at June 30, 2012

$ 190,267 $ 1,461,462

Investment returns:

Interest and dividends 17,031 -
Net realized gains 62,067 -
Net unrealized gains 18,091 -
Total investment returns 97,189 -
Contributions - 10,335
Endowments at June 30, 2013 287,456 1,471,797
Investment returns:
Interest and dividends 23,832 -
Net realized gains 13,549 -
Net unrealized gains 83,099 -
Total investment returns 120,480 .
Contributions - 2,000

Endowments at June 30, 2014

407936 $ 1,473,797
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6

Fair Value Measurements

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value.

e Cash equivalents consist primarily of money market funds which are valued using
a net asset value (NAV) of $1.

e Fixed income securities are valued using quotes from pricing vendors based on
recent trading activity and other observable market data.

e Mutual funds are valued at the daily closing prices reported by the fund. Mutual
funds held by the Foundation are open-end mutual funds that are registered with
the Securities and Exchange Commission. Those funds are required to publish
their daily NAV and to transact at that price.

* Quoted market prices are used to determine the fair value of investments in
publicly traded common stocks and equity securities.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while
the Foundation believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the
fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value
measurement at the reporting date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6

Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation’s

assets at fair value as of June 30:

2014
Fair Value Measurements Using Total Assets
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value
Cash equivalents $ - $ 446,641 $ - % 446,641
Fixed income securnties - 3,751,521 3,751,521
Pooled equity international mutual funds 1,547,191 - - 1,547,191
Common stocks and equity securities:
Consumer discretionary 712,735 - - 712,735
Consumer staples 661,556 - - 661,556
Energy 1,011,684 - - 1,011,684
Health care 1,755,812 - - 1,755,812
Information technology 2,328,785 - - 2,328,785
Matenals 329,970 - - 329,970
Telecommunications services 273,030 - - 273,030
Utilities 477,930 - - 477,930
Total $ 9098693 $ 4,198,162 $ - $ 13,296,855
2013
Fair Value Measurements Using Total Assets
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value
Cash equivalents $ - $ 1757252 % - $ 1,757,252
Fixed income securities 2,765,470 - 2,765,470
Pooled equity international mutual funds 1,332,532 - - 1,332,532
Common stocks and equity securities
Consumer discretionary 336,090 - - 336,090
Consumer staples 390,576 - - 390,576
Energy 675,140 - - 675140
Health care 1,641,423 - - 1,641,423
Information technology 1,824,442 - - 1,824,442
Matenals 340,292 - - 340,292
Telecommunications services 201,215 - - 201,215
Utilities 418,660 - - 418,660
Total $ 7160370 $ 4522722 % - $ 11,683,092
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7

Note 8

Related-Party Transactions

The Foundation approved grants totaling $1,442,785 and $866,039 in 2014 and 2013,
respectively, to be paid to St. Agnes Hospital.

The Foundation had grants payable to St. Agnes Hospital, which is operated by Agnesian
HealthCare, Inc., totaling $965,835 and $675,639 at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The Foundation received donated management and general services of $304,283 and
$270,474 from St. Agnes Hospital in 2014 and 2013, respectively. These amounts are
reflected in the accompanying statements of activities as contributions and management
and general expenses.

In addition, the Foundation received donated use of facilities from St. Agnes Hospital.
The value of the use of facilities was not material and has not been recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Foundation maintains depository relationships with area financial institutions insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Depository accounts at these
institutions are FDIC-insured up to $250,000. At June 30, 2014, the Foundation
exceeded the insured FDIC limits by approximately $1,390,000. In addition, other
investments held by financial institutions are uninsured.
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